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‘ February 6;”1971d

Conmonwealth Fdison Company
ATTN: Mr. Byron Lec, Jr.: s
A531stanc to the Prcsrdcnt

P. 0. Box 767
'Chicago, Illlnols'f60690_.

Gentlemen:

Your letter'dated Jandary 18, 1971 provided information relative

to the modifications being made to the control rod drives of the
' Dresden Nuclear Power Station Units 2 and 3. The modification con-

sists of a relocation of the inner filter such that it maintains

its function of protecting the . stop piston seals and bushings but
3e11m1nates the need to pass the water which is introduced .into or:
voided from the 1ndex tube when -the" control rod dr1ve is moved

We have revieWed this proposed modification‘andvhave determined
that it does not -involve an unreviewed safety question nor réquire

" a change to the Technical Specifications of Facility License No..
- DPR-19 or DPR No. 25. Consequently, - you may perform the proposed

modification- as described in: your letter dated January 18, 1971,

in accordance with paragraph 50.59 of 10 CFR Part 50.

"

.Slncerely,

L L///» rér/ /')/ v¢-s' o
' Peter A. Morrlq, Director -
DLv1s1on of Reactor Llcensinr '

.ec: Arrhur Gehr,'Esquire

~Isham, Lincoln & Beale
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bocket Hos. 50~-237
and 50-249 <

Comuonwealth Edison Company

ATTN: #r. Byron Lee, Jr.
Assistant to the President

P. 0. Box 767

Chicago; Illinois 60690

Gentlemen:

Your letter dated January 18, 1971 provided information relative
to the medifications being made to the centrol rod drives of the
Dresden Nuclear Power Station Units 2 and 3.. The modification con-
sists of a relocation of the ipmer filter such that it maintains
its function of protecting the stop pistos seals and bushings but
eliminatas the need to pags the water which is introduced into ox
volded from the index tube whan the control rod drive is moved,

We have reviewed thias proposed wodification and have determined
that 1t does pot involve ap unreviewed safety question nor require
a change to the Techanlcal Spacifieationms of Facility Licemse ¥o,
DPR-19 or DPR Ho. 25, Consequently, you may perform the proposed
nedification as deseribed im your letter dated January 18, 1971,
in accordance with paragraph 50.59.0£110 CFR Part 50. .

Sincerely,

Peter A. Morris, Birector
Division of Reactor Licensing

ccs Arthur Gehr, Esquire
Isham, Lincoln & Besle
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